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ADORESS REPLY TC
POST OFFICE BOX 990

FARMINGTON., NEW MEXICO

December 9, 1963

Mr. E. C. Armold
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazoc Road

Aztec, Vew Mexico
Dear Mr. Arnold:

The New Mexico State Deliverability Test submitted herewith has a
multiplier greater than 2,0000, The well is the E1 Paso Naftursl
Gas Compeny Jicarilla No. 10-E; located NW 18-25-l, So. Blanco PC,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. —

The 1963 shut-in pressure was compared with the average offset
shut=-in pressure and found to be higher. The 1963 shut-in pressure
was also compered with the 1962 shut-in pressure and found to be
higher. Therefore, it is felt that the shut-in pressure is
representative of this ares.

Offsets are listed below:

Jicarills Yo, 13-E NE 18-25-L
Jicarills Yo. $-E SW 18-25-
Jiearills Yo, 12-E SYW 17-25-1,
Jiearilla No. 1L-E NW 17-25=L

Av., offset SIP = 525 PSIG

If there is any cuestion, please call or write the Gas Engineering
Department.

Very truly yours,
B ./7,““;\ I / ’,ng £ % o
Tom B, Grant R
Gas Engineer i
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cc: Deliverability
Test Distribution




